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The Haseltine House, a 2 story vernacular fieldstone structure faced 
with cobblestone, is situated on a spacious lot in a predominantly rural 
area. The house is rectangular in plan with a gable roof. A one story 
frame addition at the northwest corner, used as a summer kitchen and 
garage, is sided with weathered cedar boards and has a shed roof.

The exterior walls of the structure are faced with multi-colored round
and oval cobblestones. The smooth cobbles are laid in courses separated
by horizontal V-shaped mortar joints. Individual cobbles are also separated
by vertical mortar joints. Quoins of larger cobbles accent the corners of the
house. The gable roof features cornice returns and is covered with cedar
shingles. A skylight has been added in the west roof slope. Two brick
chimneys protrude through the roof at the gable ends.

Symmetrically placed sash windows with massive oak lintels and sills surround 
the building. The east wall, or facade, has four windows at the first story 
and five at the second. The west wall has four windows at the first story 
and three at the second. Both the north and south walls have two windows 
at the second story and one in the gable. The south wall has two windows 
at the first story; the north wall has one. A datestone centered above the 
south gable window reads "1842'.'

The house has four very simplife entrances, each with an oak lintel and a 
stone sill. The main entrance is centered between the first story windows 
of the east wall. The west entrance, similarly placed, leads to the summer 
kitchen. The south entrance, centered between the first story windows 
of the south wall, is no longer in use. The north entrance, located near 
the northwest corner, is also no longer used.

A variety of materials, shapes and textures combine to make the Haseltine 
House a highly decorative and handsome structure. Smooth oval and round 
cobbles placed with little regard to either shape or color create a pleasing 
contrast with the uniform joints of coarse mortar. The play of light 
and shadow over the richly textured surface gives the house a charm unique 
to cobblestone structures.

The interior of the house was entirely remodeled in the 1960s. At that
time all existing interior walls were removed, floors were leveled and wiring
and plumbing were replaced. Attic rafters and floor beams are all original,
clearly showing the mortise and tenon construction. One of two exposed
beams in the first floor living room is also original. The west wall
of the second story has been left in fieldstone. Other interior walls
are finished in plaster and drywall.

At present the site of the Haseltine House retains much of its integrity. 
The surrounding land is mainly agricultural and, to a lesser extent, 
residential. The exterior of the house is virtually unchanged since its 
construction in 1842. The frame addition detracts very little from the 
overall appearance. Power lines to the house have been buried; telephone 
lines will soon follow.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Haseltine House is significant as a well preserved example of those 
cobblestone buildings found throughout the southeastern part of the state. 
The technique of laying cobblestone walls with a distinctive embellishment 
of horizontal and vertical mortar joints was developed in New York and 
transplanted to Wisconsin by Yankee immigrants of the mid-nineteenth 
century. Twelve of the thirty^four cobblestone structures identified 
in the state are listed in the National Register of Historic Places.

The house was built in 1842 by Col. Orien Haseltine, the patriarch Of .a 
family notable for its role in the settlement of Vernon Township. Haseltine 
left Andover, Vermont and arrived in Vernon in 1838. There he settled on 
land claimed by his sons, Curtis and Orien, two years earlier. Accompanying 
Haseltine and his large family was J.H. Stickney, a carpenter who built 
log houses and barns for the settlers. Stickney later married one of the 
Colonel's daughters and erected a cobblestone homestead, very similar to 
the Haseltine House, near Big Bend. This house no longer stands.

Haseltine's stay in Vernon was short but prosperous. In 1859 he sold his 
substantial home to move on to-south .central Wisconsin. Since then the 
house has had many owners, none staying longer than 15 years.

1. Datestone in south gable.
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